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7 October, 2008

TRL Compliance Services Ltd
Long Green

Forthampton

Gloucester

GL19 4QH

UK

RE: Certification Application
FCCID: NEO55-2032SERIES

To Whom It May Concern:

AFL AND AVITEC HAVE MERGED TO FORM AXELL WIRELESS

Request for Confidentiality

Please be advised that the following information is to be held confidential on behalf of Aerial Facilities

Limited

e Circuit Diagrams
e Schematic Diagrams
e Parts List/Tune Up Information

The application contains technical information which Axell Wireless Limited deems to be trade secrets and
propriety. If made public, the information might be used to the disadvantage of the applicant in the market

place.

Thank you for vour attention to this matter.

Yours faithfully

For and on behalf
Axell Wireless

DY A

Peter L. Bradfield
Senior Systems Engineer
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